REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

Date__ Seotesber 14, 1998 e Boslie Oz ?ﬁ// A8-7C
1. Diviaion Neme/Staf? mame__ Commmicationa/Ister
2. o__Commnications/isler
3. ocR__ Legal Saryices

4. Sugsetsd Docket Title __ Cancelletion by Floride Public $ervice Commission of Pey Telechone Certificate

5. Supgested becket Maiting List (attach separate shest {f necessary)

A. Provide NANES ONLY for regulsted companies or ACRONYNS ONLY regulated indumtrisse,
as shown {n Rule 23-22.104, F.A.C.

8. Provide CONPLETE name and address for all others. (Match reoresentatives tp clients,.)
1. Parties arx) thelr representatives (if any)

Hereold shankiand

2. lnterested Persors and their representstives (if sny)

6. Check ane:
_XX_Documentastion is sttached.

o bocumentation wili be providad with recommendstion.
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O
Public Serbice Commisgion

State of Florida .

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 6th, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Jackie Knight

RE: RAF pon psyments - Tenth set of 10

Paula, attached are ten communication companies (tenth set) that I am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
August is $4.00 and Penalty is $12.50. [ have a total on the bottom of cach sheet as to what
amount a utility owes the Commission. [ have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep
the data for your files.

TF217

TF223

TF230

TF248

TF253~ - . ~ . .. & . .7

TF254

TF267

TF270

TF274
0 TF281

el =2 I o RV, I SRR VR ]

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
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